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January 14, 2022

MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert Santos
Director
U.S. Census Bureau\

o

FROM: Arthur L. Scott, Jr.
Assistant Inspector General for Audit and Evaluation

SUBJECT: Evaluation of the U.S. Census Bureau’s Award and Use of a
Cooperative Agreement (#2022-420)

We are initiating an evaluation of the U.S. Census Bureau’s (the Bureau’s) award and use of a
cooperative agreement to participate in a joint statistical project with Research Triangle
Institute, an independent nonprofit institution. Our objective is to determine whether the
cooperative agreement was properly authorized, executed, and administered in accordance
with relevant laws and regulations.

We plan to begin this work immediately. We met with Bureau officials on December 13, 2021,
and discussed in detail the specific nature of our evaluation—including our objective and scope,
time frame, and any potential needs for us to be provided data. If you have any questions about
this evaluation, please contact me at (202) 577-9547 or Terry Storms, Division Director for
Census and Trade, at (202) 570-6903.

We thank you in advance for your cooperation during this effort.

cc: Christa D. Jones, Chief of Staff, Census Bureau
Colleen Holzbach, Program Manager for Oversight Engagement, Census Bureau
Corey ). Kane, Audit Liaison, Census Bureau
Kemi A. Williams, Program Analyst for Oversight Engagement, Census Bureau
Ken White, Audit Liaison, OUS/EA
MaryAnn Mausser, Audit Liaison, Office of the Secretary
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